

**SHARON M TAMOL**  
**705 S Ripley Street**  
**Neosho, MO 64850**  
**tamol@msn.com**

Accountable, reliable and dedicated with 14 years of hands on experience as a Registered Nurse. Self motivated and committed to provide patients with care and compassion while ensuring their healing process is a positive experience. Strong ability to work well with others, as well as independently. I am able to advocate on the behalf of my patients. Strong organizational and leadership skills.

### **EDUCATION**

ASN Nursing-Genese Community College, One Batavia Drive, Batavia, NY 14020

### **LICENSURE**

Missouri-active 2014019223

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

#### ***Registered Nurse***

##### ***Landmark Hospital Joplin, Missouri - 8/2018-current PRN***

LTAC Hospital staff RN. Assessment of patients vital signs, neurological function, lungs sounds on tracked and ventilated patients. Wound care as ordered, monitoring for any changes and report changes to MD. Administer medications as ordered, monitoring Vital signs and neuro changes on patients with critical drips. Accurately document events of shift. Update patient and family with plan of care.

#### ***Registered Nurse***

##### ***Mercy Hospital Springfield, Missouri - 9/2018-9/2021 (contract)***

Staff RN in float pool. Floated to medical surgical, neuro, orthopedic, step-down, **SOMETHING surgery** units. Assessed surgical sites for drainage, signs and symptoms of infection and reported changes to doctor. Assessment and monitoring of VS, telemetry monitoring, neuro assessments, BG monitoring reporting changes to doctors and ensure accurate documentation. Update patient and there family as needed. Administering medication as ordered by physicians.

### **Registered Nurse**

#### ***Saint Francis Hospital Tulsa, Oklahoma - 5/2018-8/2018 (contract)***

Staff nurse on mental health medical floor. Monitoring of patients vital signs, wound care, surgical preparation and post surgical care. Updating patients and family with care plan. Administering medication per orders. Admit patients to unit. Accurately document events of shift.

### **Registered Nurse**

#### ***Mercy Hospital Springfield, Missouri - 11/2017-5/2018 (contract)***

Staff nurse on Ortho surgical unit. Assess patients post numerous function pre and post surgery. Report findings to surgeon when needed. Monitor vital signs, wound care and monitor drains for output, accurately documenting output on flow sheets. Administer medications per orders. Keep patient and family updated, questions answered within my abilities..

### **Registered Nurse**

#### ***Cox Health South, Springfield, MO July 2017 - (contract)***

Staff nurse on Neuro trauma floor. Assessing neurological status post CVA and Neuro surgery. Admit patients to unit from ER or post op floor. Monitor vital signs and telemetry monitoring. Notify physician of any changes in patient status and carry out any new orders received. Accurately document events of shifts.

### **Registered Nurse**

#### ***Carolina Medical Center, Albemarle, NC April 2017 - July 2017 (contract)***

Staff nurse on a Medical surgical floor. Offer excellent care to patients and their family, ensuring that all of their questions and concerns are addressed. Assess and monitor vital signs. Monitor and assessed NG tube drainage. Assess chest tubes for any leaks and accurately document on appropriate flow sheet.

### **Registered Nurse**

#### ***CHI St Vincent, Hot Springs, AR January 2016-March 2017 (hospital contract)***

Offer excellent care to medical-surgical telemetry patients and their families. Admit discharge patients as ordered and administer medication as prescribed, notify physicians of any changes in patient condition and obtain new orders. Assess chest tubes, NG tubes and accurately document output. Address all patient and family concerns in a timely and accurately manner.

### **Registered Nurse**

#### ***Northwest Regional Medical Center Springfield, AR August 2015-December 2015 (contract)***

Staff RN on a 30 bed post surgical unit. Offer excellent care to medical-surgical, telemetry monitored patients and their families. Assess post op vital signs as well as monitor output from drains placed. Carry out physician orders as prescribed. Address all patient and family needs in a timely and professional manner.

### **Registered Nurse**

#### ***Erie County Holding Center, Buffalo, NY April 2015-August 2015 (contract)***

Intake on new inmates being admitted to the Holding Center. Assess need for DETOX by monitoring CIWA scores starting with admission. Pregnancy test on all female inmates upon intake to jail. Assess sick call slips for inmates and prioritize for physician. Respond to medical emergencies in cell block and assess inmates and brought to medical area for treatment and assessment. Notify physician of any change in mental status, suicidal inmate and obtain new orders.

### **Registered Nurse**

#### ***Freeman Hospital Joplin, MO July 2014-March 2015***

Staff nurse on 56 bed medical oncology unit. Admit, discharge and transfer patients to and from unit. Carry out doctors orders as prescribed. Address questions and concerns of patients of their families keeping them up to date on their care during their hospital stay. Monitor and accurately document output from drains and tubes. Always do direct patient care and often times performed the role of relief charge nurse.

### **Registered Nurse**

#### ***Erie County Holding Center, Buffalo, NY September 2012-December 2013 (contract)***

Intake on new inmates being admitted to the Holding Center. Assess need for DETOX by monitoring CIWA scores starting with admission. Pregnancy test on all female inmates upon intake to jail. Assess sick call slips for inmates and prioritize for physician. Respond to medical emergencies in cell block and assess inmates brought to medical area for treatment and assessment. Notify physician of any change in mental inmate and obtain new orders.

### **Registered Nurse**

#### ***Yuma Regional Medical Center, Yuma, Arizona June 2007-June 2012***

Night charge RN on a 46 bed medical floor with remote telemetry monitoring with a specialty in Stroke Care and Prevention. Coordinate with night supervisor about placement of patients appropriately on unit. Assist staff RN's with admission and discharge of patients as well as medical emergencies on the unit. Supervisor of up to 8 RN's and 4 CA's per shift and ensure they have all their equipment needed to get the job done effectively. Assisted with interviews and orientation of new staff. Resolved to the best of my ability, family questions and concerns. Frequently did patient care.